Tidewater Cil Company

Box 34
Nuwr Muxico

Gertlemen:
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OiL CONSERVATION CaMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Tidewater 0ii Company
P. 0. Box 547
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gonslemen:

=~ Justis Lllenburger allowable has bee: Caucelled
for your A. B. Coates ng" No. 13 located in Unit K

of Section 24, T-28-8, R-37-E and an all ... has

been assigned as an extension of the Justis Montoya
Pool.

we wish to call to your attention that it will be
necessary for you te submit a Packer Setting Affida-

vit and a Packer Leakage Test as a result of this
recompletion.

Yours very truly,

0IL CONSERVATION CCMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht
Engineer, District 1



